RESOURCES

VCE FOOD AND TECHNOLOGY 2011–201X

VCE SOCIOLOGY 2012–2016

RESOURCES


[image: image1.png]VICTORIAN CURRICULUM AND ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY




VCE Sociology
Resources 2012–2016
Some of the print resources contained in this list may be out of print. They have been included because they may still be available from libraries, bookshops and private collections.

At the time of publication the URLs (website addresses) cited were checked for accuracy and appropriateness of content. However, due to the transient nature of material placed on the web, their continuing accuracy cannot be verified. Teachers are strongly advised to prepare their own indexes of sites that are suitable and applicable to the courses they teach, and to check these addresses prior to allowing student access.

BOOKS

Abercrombie, N, Hill, S, & Turner, BS 2006, The Penguin Dictionary of Sociology, 5th edn, Penguin, London.

Beilharz, P & Hogan, T (eds) 2002, Social Self, Global Culture: an introduction to sociological ideas, 2nd edn, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Beilharz, P & Hogan, T (eds) 2002, Sociology: place, time & division, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Bennett, T & Carter, D (eds) 2001, Culture in Australia: policies, publics and programs, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne.

Bessant, J & Watts, R 2007, Sociology Australia, 3rd edn, Allen & Unwin, Crows Nest.

Browne, K 2005, An Introduction to Sociology, 3rd edn, Polity Press, Cambridge.

Germov, J & Poole, M (eds) 2007, Public Sociology: an introduction to Australian society, Allen & Unwin, Crows Nest.

Giddens, A & Sutton PW 2010, Sociology: introductory readings, 3rd edn, Polity Press, Cambridge.

Giddens, A 2010, Sociology, 6th edn, Polity Press, Cambridge.

Healey, J (ed.) 2010, Issues and Opinions, vol. 1, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Holmes, D, Hughes, K & Julian, R 2003, Australian Sociology: a changing society, Pearson Education, Frenchs Forest.

Jureidini, R & Poole, M 2002, Sociology: Australian connections, 3rd edn, Allen & Unwin, Crows Nest.

Krieken, R, van et. al. 2010, Sociology: themes and perspectives, 4th Australian edn, Pearson, Frenchs Forest.

Macionis, J & Plummer, K 2010, Sociology: a global introduction, 4th edn, Pearson Prentice Hall, Harlow.

Mackay, H 2007, Advance Australia…Where?: how we've changed, why we've changed, and what will happen next?, Hachette Australia, Sydney.

Najman, JM & Western, JS (eds) 2005, A Sociology of Australian Society, 3rd edn, Macmillan, South Melbourne.

Osborne, R & Loon, B, van 2005, Introducing Sociology: a graphic guide, 4th edn, Icon Books, Cambridge.

Schultz, J (ed.) 2005, People Like Us, ABC Books, Melbourne.

Taylor, P et. al. 2004, Sociology In Focus, Causeway Press Ltd, Harlow Essex.

Willis, E 2010, The Sociological Quest: an introduction to the study of social life, 5th edn, Allen & Unwin, St Leonards.

Unit 1

Eckersley, R et. al. 2007, Generations in dialogue about the future: the hopes and fears of young Australians, Australian Youth Research Centre, Parkville.

Gerogas, J et. al. (eds) 2006, Families across cultures: a 30-nation psychological study, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.

Haney, L & Pollard, L 2003, Families of a new world: gender, politics, and state development in a global context, Routledge, London.

Healey, J (ed.) 2010, ‘Changing Family Trends’, Issues in Society, vol. 310, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Maley, B 2001, Family and marriage in Australia, Centre for Independent Studies, St Leonards.

Nilan, P, Julian, R & Germov, J 2007, Australian youth: social and cultural issues, Pearson Education Australia, Frenchs Forest.

Poole, M (ed.) 2004, Family: changing families, changing times, Allen & Unwin, Crows Nest.

Uhlmann, AJ 2006, Family, gender and kinship in Australia: the social and cultural logic of practice and subjectivity, Ashgate, Burlington.

White, RD & Wyn, J 2007, Youth and society: exploring the social dynamics of youth experience, 2nd edn, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Unit 2

Becker, HS 1966, Outsiders: studies in the sociology of deviance, The Free Press, New York.

Chappell, D & Wilson, P (eds) 2005, Issues in Australian crime and criminal justice, LexisNexis Butterworths, Sydney.

Clinard, MB & Meier, R 2008, Sociology of deviant behavior, 13th edn, Thomson/Wadsworth, Belmont.

Cohen, S 2002, Folk devils and moral panics: the creation of the Mods and Rockers, 3rd edn, Routledge, New York.

Durkheim, E 1893, The Division of Labor in Society, 2nd edn, translated by WD Halls with an introduction by Lewis A Coser, Macmillan, London, 1984.

Healey, J (ed.) 2006, ‘Criminal Justice’, Issues in Society, vol. 232, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2008, ‘Juvenile Crime’, Issues in Society, vol. 273, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2007, ‘Indigenous Australians and the Law’, Issues in Society, vol. 248, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Hirschi, T 1969, Causes of delinquency, University of California Press, Berkeley.

Marshall, H, Douglas, K & McDonnell, D 2006, Deviance and social control: who rules?, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Roach Anleu, SL 2005, Deviance, conformity and control, 4th edn, Pearson Longman, Frenchs Forest.

Strang, H & Braithwaite, J (eds) 2001, Restorative justice and civil society, Cambridge University Press, Melbourne.

White, R & Perrone, S 2005, Crime and social control: an introduction, Oxford University Press, South Melbourne.

Unit 3

Britton, S (ed.) 2000, Reconciliation?: Indigenous art for the 21st century, Artlink, Henley Beach.

Burke, P 2009, Cultural hybridity, Polity Press, Cambridge.

Foley, F 2006, The art of politics the politics of art: the place of indigenous contemporary art, Keearia Press, Southport.

Healey, J (ed.) 2006, ‘Aboriginal Reconciliation’, Issues in Society, vol. 234, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2007, ‘Immigration and Citizenship’, Issues in Society, vol. 261, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2008, ‘Indigenous Disadvantage’, Issues in Society, vol. 271, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2008, ‘Racial Discrimination’, Issues in Society, vol. 278, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2009, ‘Refugees’, Issues in Society, vol. 296, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2010, ‘The Health of Indigenous Australians’, Issues in Society, vol. 308, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Hollinsworth, D 2006, Race and racism in Australia, 3rd edn, Thomson/Social Science Press, South Melbourne.

Keeler, C & Couzens, V (eds) 2010, Meereeng-an: Here is my country, the story of Aboriginal Victoria told through art, Koorie Heritage Trust Inc.

Kramer, L 2003, The multicultural experiment: immigrants, refugees and national identity, Macleay Press, Sydney.

Leslie, D 2008, Aboriginal art: creativity and assimilation, Macmillan Art Publishing, Melbourne.

Mansouri, F 2009, Building Bridges: creating a culture of diversity, Melbourne University Press, Melbourne.

Mills, CW 1959, The Sociological Imagination, Oxford University Press, New York.

Noble, G 2009, Lines in the sand: the Cronulla riots, multiculturalism and national belonging, Institute of Criminology Press, Sydney.

Pascoe, B 2008, The little red yellow black book: an introduction to indigenous Australia, 2nd edn, Aboriginal Studies Press, Canberra.

Prentis, MD 2009, A study in black and white: the Aborigines in Australian history, 3rd edn, Rosenberg, Dural.

Strachan, G, French, E & Burgess, J 2010, Managing diversity in Australia: theory and practice, McGraw-Hill, Sydney.

Sutton, P 2009, The politics of suffering: Indigenous Australia and the end of the liberal consensus, Melbourne University Press, Melbourne.

Unit 4

Burgmann, V 2003, Power, profit and protest: Australian social movements and globalisation, Allen & Unwin, Crows Nest.

Castells, M 2000, The rise of the network society, Blackwell Publishers, Malden.

Chayko, M 2008, Portable communities: the social dynamics of online and mobile connectedness, SUNY Press, Albany.

Crossley, N 2002, Making Sense of Social Movements, Open University Press, Buckinham.

Day, G 2006, Community and everyday life, Routledge, New York.

Delanty, G 2003, Community, Routledge, New York.

Healey, J (ed.) 2005, ‘The Population Debate’, Issues in Society, vol. 224, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2010, ‘Population Sustainability’, Issues in Society, vol. 317, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Healey, J (ed.) 2008, ‘Sustainable Living’, Issues in Society, vol. 268, The Spinney Press, Thirroul.

Maddison, S & Scalmer, S 2005, Active wisdom: practical knowledge and creative tension in social movements, University of New South Wales Press, Sydney.

Porta, D, della & Diani, M 2006, Social Movements: an introduction, 2nd edn, Blackwell, Malden.

Staggenbord, S 2011, Social movements, Oxford University Press, Oxford.

Tonnies, F (ed. Jose Harris) 2001, Community and civil society, translated by Jose Harris and Margaret Hollis, Cambridge University Press, New York.

JOURNALS AND PERIODICALS

Arena Journal (ISSN 1320-6567)

Australian Journal of Political Science (ISSN 1363-030X)

Australian Journal of Social Issues (ISSN 0157-6321)

Ethos: The Journal of Social Education Victoria (ISSN 1448-1324)

Eureka Street (ISSN 1036-1758)

Institute of Public Affairs Review (ISSN 1030-4177)

Journal of Sociology (ISSN 1440-7833)

The Monthly (ISSN 1832-3421)

Overland (ISSN 0030-7416)

Quarterly Essay (ISSN 1832-0953)

Social Alternatives (ISSN 0155-0306)

Unit 1

Communities, Children and Families Australia (ISSN 1833-6280)

Family Matters (ISSN 1030-2646)

Journal of Family Studies (ISSN 1322-9400)

Youth Studies Australia (ISSN 1038-2569)

Unit 2

Australian and New Zealand Journal of Criminology (ISSN 0004-8658)

Unit 3

Australian Aboriginal Studies Journal (ISSN 0729-4352)

Cultural Studies Review (ISSN 1446-8123)

Journal of Australian Indigenous Issues (ISSN 1440-5202)

Journal of Indigenous Policy (ISSN 1448-4463)

Journal of Intercultural Studies (ISSN 1469-9540)

Unit 4

Communities, Children and Families Australia (ISSN 1833-6280)

WEBSITES

Australian Bureau of Statistics
www.abs.gov.au
Unit 1

Australian Clearinghouse for Youth Studies
www.acys.info/

Australian Family Relationships Clearinghouse
www.aifs.gov.au/afrc
Communities and Families Clearinghouse Australia
www.aifs.gov.au/cafca/

Families & Children at Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs
www.fahcsia.gov.au/sa/families/overview/Pages/default.aspx
Longitudinal Surveys of Australian Youth
www.lsay.edu.au
Office for Youth at Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations
www.deewr.gov.au/Youth/OfficeForYouth/Pages/default.aspx
Youth at Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations
www.deewr.gov.au/Youth/Pages/default.aspx
Youth at Department of Planning and Community Development
www.dpcd.vic.gov.au/youth
Youth.gov.au
www.youth.gov.au
Youthcentral
www.youthcentral.vic.gov.au
Unit 2

Australian Crime Commission
www.crimecommission.gov.au
Australian Institute of Criminology
www.aic.gov.au
Australian Social Trends at Australian Bureau of Statistics
www.abs.gov.au/socialtrends
Department of Justice

www.justice.vic.gov.au/
Koori Court at Department of Justice
www.justice.vic.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/DOJ+Internet/Home/Courts/Victorian+Courts/JUSTICE+-+Koori+Court
Neighbourhood Justice Centre at Department of Justice
www.justice.vic.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/DOJ+Internet/Home/The+Justice+System/Neighbourhood+Justice/

Smart Justice
www.smartjustice.org.au
Unit 3

Alick Jackomos Library and Resource Centre
www.dpcd.vic.gov.au/indigenous/publications-and-research/alick-jackomos-library-and-resource-centre
Australian Indigenous HealthInfoNet
www.healthinfonet.ecu.edu.au/
Close the Gap
www.closethegap.com.au/
Closing the Gap Clearinghouse
www.aihw.gov.au/closingthegap/
Cultural Infusion
www.culturalinfusion.org.au/portal/
Department of Immigration and Citizenship
www.immi.gov.au/
Diversity and Social Cohesion Program at Department of Immigration and Citizenship
www.harmony.gov.au/
Generation One
www.generationone.org.au/
Indigenous at Department of Planning and Community Development
www.dpcd.vic.gov.au/indigenous
Indigenous Australians at Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs
www.fahcsia.gov.au/sa/indigenous/overview/Pages/default.aspx
Indigenous Justice Clearinghouse
www.indigenousjustice.gov.au/
Indigenous Youth at Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations
www.deewr.gov.au/Indigenous/Youth/Pages/default.aspx
Making Multicultural Australia
www.multiculturalaustralia.edu.au/
Mirrung Ngu Wanjarri
www.mirrung.com.au/
Reconciliation Australia
www.reconciliation.org.au/
Refugee Council of Australia
www.refugeecouncil.org.au/
Unit 4

Communities and Families Clearinghouse Australia
www.aifs.gov.au/cafca/
Communities at Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs
www.fahcsia.gov.au/sa/communities/overview/Pages/default.aspx
Community Development at Department of Planning and Community Development
www.dpcd.vic.gov.au/communitydevelopment
Department of Climate Change and Energy Efficiency
www.climatechange.gov.au/
Department of Sustainability and Environment
www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/index.htm 

Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities
www.environment.gov.au/
Our Community
www.ourcommunity.com.au/
Sustainability Victoria
www.sustainability.vic.gov.au/www/html/1517-home-page.asp
AUDIOVISUAL

Australian Broadcasting Corporation
www.abc.net.au
All of Us (video) 2010, Victorian Multicultural Commission, Melbourne. Available from www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/all-of-us/education-resources.

From Voices of Australia: 30 Years of the Racial Discrimination Act: 1975-2005 (MP3) at Australian Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission
www.humanrights.gov.au/racial_discrimination/voices/
National Film and Sound Archives
www.nfsa.gov.au/
Slow TV at The Monthly website
www.themonthly.com.au/video
Special Broadcasting Service
www.sbs.com.au
VIDEOS

Standard Deviants School: Sociology Super Pack (video) 2008, Cerebellum Corporation, San Francisco CA.

Unit 1

Future Families: Making Babies (video) 2008, Red Ithaka Productions, Sydney. 
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/
mY Generation (video) 2010, Smoking Gun Productions, Unley SA. 
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/
Polly and Me (video) 2009, Shark Island Productions, Sydney.
Available from www.sharkisland.com.au
Plumpton High Babies (video) 2003, 220 Productions, Sydney.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Risking Our Kids (video) 2008, Film Finance Corporation Australia, Screenwest, Rymerchilds and Thunderbox. 
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
The Oasis (video) 2008, Shark Island Productions, Sydney.
Available from www.sharkisland.com.au
Two Men and Two Babies (video) 2008, Big and Little Films Pty Ltd, Melbourne.
Available from SBS Content Sales www.sbs.com.au/contentsales
Two Mums and a Dad (video) 2007, Singing Nomads Productions, Melbourne.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Under One Roof (video) 2003, Film Australia and SBS Independent.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Wallboy (video) 2009, Shark Island Productions, Sydney.
Available from www.sharkisland.com.au
Welcome to the Waks Family (video) 2003, Documentary Films, Sydney.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Unit 2

Convicted (video) 1993, Piper Films, Adelaide.
Available from www.piperfilms.com.au
Facing the Demons (video) 1999, Company Dee, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Mad Morro (video) 2008, Jotz Productions, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Unit 3

A Well-Founded Fear (video) 2008, November Films, Sydney. 
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/
Dreamings – The Art of Aboriginal Australia (video) 1998, Film Australia, Sydney. 
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au 

Halal Mate (video) 2007, Rebel Films, Melbourne.
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/
Hope (video) 2008, Flying Carpet Films, Melbourne.
Available from Gil Scrine Films www.gilscrinefilms.com.au
I’ll Call Australia Home (video) 2008, Becker Entertainment, Sydney.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Immigration Nation: The Secret History of Us (video) 2010, Renegade Films, Melbourne.
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/
Intervention: Katherine, NT (video) 2008, Jotz Productions, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Intervention: Stories from the Inside (video) 2009, Tangentyere Research Hub and Vincent Lamberti, Alice Springs NT.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Jane Elliott’s Australian Eye (video) 2002, Angry Eye Productions, San Francisco.
Available from SBS www.sbs.com.au/contentsales/ 

Silma’s School (video) 2005, Firefly Productions, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Temple of Dreams (video) 2007, Jotz Productions, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
The Apology (video) 2008, Reconciliation Australia, Canberra.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au 

Veiled Ambition (video) 2006, Rebel Films, Melbourne.
Available from www.rebelfilms.com.au
Vote Yes for Aborigines (video) 2007, Denise Haslem Productions, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Unit 4

900 Neighbours (video) 2005, Big hART, Devonport TAS.
Available from Marcom Projects www.marcom.com.au
Big Stories, Small Towns (video) 2009, Screen Australia, Commissioned Production and the Media Resource Centre. 
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Community Cop (video) 2008, 360 Degree Films, Melbourne.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
Dick Smith’s Population Puzzle (video) 2010, Mitra Films, Sydney.
Available from Ovation www.ovationshop.com.au
My Home The Block (video) 2007, Geo Newmedia, Bendigo Vic.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Our Park (video) 1998, Black Dog Pictures, Sydney.
Available from Ronin Films www.roninfilms.com.au
Slow Food Revolution (video) 2003, CM Film Productions, Perth.
Available from Screen Australia www.filmaust.com.au
CD-ROMs

Gontier, F & Solis, A 2010, Sociology: A Teacher Guide to VCE Sociology, Units 1–4, 2nd edn, Social Education Victoria.
Available from www.sev.asn.au/resources/catalogue.html
Organisations

Australian Sociological Association
Institute for Social Research

Swinburne University of Technology

PO Box 218

Hawthorn Vic 3122

Tel: (03) 9214 5283

Email: admin@tasa.org.au
Website: www.tasa.org.au/
Social Education Victoria (SEV)

150 Palmerston Street

Carlton Vic 3053

Tel: (03) 9349 4957

Email: admin@sev.asn.au
Website: www.sev.asn.au/
Unit 1

Australian Institute of Family Studies

Level 20

South Tower

485 La Trobe Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9214 7888

Website: www.aifs.gov.au/
Australian Research Alliance for Children and Youth

ARACY Research Network

Department of Paediatrics

University of Melbourne

Royal Melbourne Hospital

Flemington Road

Parkville Vic 3052

Tel: (03) 9345 5145

Website: www.aracy.org.au
Melbourne Graduate School of Education Youth Research Centre at University of Melbourne

Youth Research Centre

Melbourne Graduate School of Education

University of Melbourne

Vic 3010

Tel: (03) 8344 9633

Email: yrc-info@unimelb.edu.au
Website: www.edfac.unimelb.edu.au/yrc
Youth Affairs Council of Victoria Inc

Level 2

172 Flinders Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9267 3799

Email: info@yacvic.org.au
Website: www.yacvic.org.au/
Unit 2

Australian Institute of Criminology

GPO Box 2944

Canberra ACT 2601

Tel: (02) 6260 9200

Email: front.desk@aic.gov.au
Website: www.aic.gov.au/
Criminology Research Council

Australian Institute of Criminal Studies

GPO Box 2944

Canberra ACT 2601

Tel: (02) 6260 9200

Email: crc@aic.gov.au 

Website: www.criminologyresearchcouncil.gov.au
H M Prison Barwon at Department of Justice (Education Program)

1140 Bacchus Marsh Road

Locked Bag 7

Lara Vic 3212

Tel: (03) 5220 8222

Email: corrections@justice.vic.gov.au
Website: www.justice.vic.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/DOJ+Internet/Home/Prisons/Prisons+in+Victoria/JUSTICE+-+Prison+Profiles+-+Barwon+Prison
Loddon Prison at Department of Justice (Education Program)

Matheson Street

Private Bag 3

Castlemaine Vic 3450

Tel: (03) 5471 1211

Email: corrections@justice.vic.gov.au
Website: www.justice.vic.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/DOJ+Internet/Home/Prisons/Prisons+in+Victoria/JUSTICE+-+Prison+Profiles+-+Loddon+Prison
Old Melbourne Gaol (Education Program)

377 Russell Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 8663 7223

Email: bookings@oldmelbournegaol.com.au
Website: www.oldmelbournegaol.com.au/\
Victoria Police

Victoria Police Centre

637 Flinders Street

Melbourne Vic 3005

Tel: (03) 9247 6666

Website: www.police.vic.gov.au/content.asp?Document_ID=16290
Unit 3

Asylum Seeker Resource Centre (Education Program)

12 Batman Street

West Melbourne Vic 3003

Tel: (03) 9326 6066

Email: admin@asrc.org.au
Website: www.asrc.org.au/
Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

GPO Box 553

Canberra ACT 2601

Tel: (02) 6246 1111

Website: www.aiatsis.gov.au
Australian Human Rights Commission

GPO Box 5218

Sydney NSW 2001

Tel: (02) 9284 9600

Email: education@humanrights.gov.au
Website: www.hreoc.gov.au/
Bunjilaka at Melbourne Museum (Education Program)

11 Nicholson Street

Carlton Vic 3053

Tel: 13 11 02

Website: www.museumvictoria.com.au/bunjilaka/
Centre for Multicultural Youth

304 Drummond Street

Carlton Vic 3053

Tel: (03) 9340 3700

Email: info@cmy.net.au
Website: www.cmy.net.au/
Ethnic Communities Council of Victoria

Statewide Resource Centre

Level 2

150 Palmerston Street

Carlton Vic 3053

Tel: (03) 9349 4122

Email: eccv@eccv.org.au
Website: www.eccv.org.au
Immigration Museum (Education Program)

400 Flinders Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 9927 2754

Website: www.museumvictoria.com.au/immigrationmuseum/
Koori Heritage Trust

295 King Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: (03) 8622 2600

Email: info@koorieheritagetrust.com
Website: www.koorieheritagetrust.com/
Reconciliation Australia

PO Box 4773

Kingston ACT 2604

Tel: (02) 6273 9200

Email: enquiries@reconciliation.org.au
Website: www.reconciliation.org.au
Victorian Aboriginal Education Association Incorporated

355 High Street

Northcote Vic 3070

Tel: (03) 9481 0800

Website: www.vaeai.org.au/
Victorian Equal Opportunity & Human Rights Commission

Level 3

380 Lonsdale Street

Melbourne Vic 3000

Tel: 1300 891 848

Email: information@veohrc.vic.gov.au
Website: www.equalopportunitycommission.vic.gov.au/home.asp
Victorian Multicultural Commission at State of Victoria

GPO Box 4698

Melbourne Vic 3001

Tel: (03) 9651 0651

Email: info@vmc.vic.gov.au
Website: www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/
Unit 4

Environment Protection and Heritage Council

Level 5

81 Flinders Street

Adelaide SA 5000

Tel: (08) 8419 1200

Email: exec@ephc.gov.au
Website: www.ephc.gov.au
Victorian Association for Environmental Education

Statewide Resource Centre

Level 2

Room 13

150 Palmerston Street

Carlton Vic 3053

Tel: (03) 9349 1806

Email: vaee@vaee.vic.edu.au
Website: www.vaee.vic.edu.au/
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